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UNDP Operations Service Center, Erbil - Iraq 

   
Reference: ITB- 220-17- Hamrren Dam Side Slopes Protection System, Diyala Governorate 

 
Additional Clarification to Bidders Responses (ITB 220/17) 

 
# Query Clarification 

1 Special conditions; page 45; Item # 4.1 Security: 
kindly advise if UNDP personnel & property 
should be covered by the contractor; if yes, 
please advise the level of security required. 

Contractor will cover for the security of their personnel 
and property only. 

2 Section 3a; Schedule of Requirements and 
Technical Specifications; page 27; Item # 2 
scope of works: kindly advise location for 
disposal the excavated materials. 

Location for disposal of excavated materials can be 
adjacent or close to the site works in coordination with 
end user monitoring engineering committee. 

3 General Conditions; page 62; Item # 29 
Interference with Adjoining Properties: Please 
advise if the adjacent land located at station 
6+250 left side can be used for installing the 
site campus including site offices, services, lay 
down area, stock pile area etc. 

Yes, or any adjacent surrounding area in coordination 
with end user monitoring engineering committee. 

4 Section 3a; Schedule of Requirements and 
Technical Specifications; page 27; Item # 2 
scope of works: kindly advise the requirements 
for the Employer & the Engineer office facilities 
on site. 
 

Should be complete the office with all facilitates to 
accommodate around 15-20 employers & engineers 
with complete communication & furniture. 

5 Data Sheet; page 24; Item # 30 Maximum 
Expected duration of contract of 10 months; 
kindly note that 10 months will not be sufficient 
for executing the project; specially with long 
procurement period of long lead items of up to 
10 weeks; please advise if longer execution 
time would be acceptable. 
Your response will be highly appreciated. 
 

The duration of the project of 10 months is feasible. It 
would require a good detailed work plan and work on 
multiple locations at the same time.  
 
Company should be able to procure the long delivery 
items during the period of preparation and earth works. 
Longer execution time would not be generally accepted. 
Minor deviations in the completion time may be 
tolerated as long as they are in line with valid contract.    

6 UNDP is tax exempted. Is this exemption 
applied on the tax & customs that paid at port 
of importation when importing the 
Geosynthetic materials. 

UNDP will facilitate in issuing a letter to the contractor 
to whom the contract is awarded for obtaining 
tax/customs exemption at the port for 
goods/equipment required under the UNDP contract. 
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Additional Clarification to Bidders Responses (ITB 220/17) 

 
# Query Clarification 

The import documents should be in the name of UNDP 
and must be submitted to UNDP at least 15 days prior to 
the shipment.  

7 After reviewing the bidding documents there 
is no reference to the dimensions of woven 
geotextile Anchor Tube. kindly advise us the 
required dimensions. 

The anchor tube shall be prefabricated and as an 
integral part of the woven geotextile and shall be of a 
diameter 0.6 meter which will end up around 1 meter 
flat 0.4-meter-high elliptical shape. 

8 Please confirm the bid documents (BOQ, 
technical proposal, copy of bid security, 
Company profile and others) must be send to 
your email or through the e-tendering website? 

All documents must be submitted through UNDP e_ 
tendering tool. 

9 the contractor has the right to installing the 
concrete patch plant at the site location? 

The contractor has the right to install patch plant in 
coordination with End-User resident office. 

10 Do we have to submit the Origin and technical 
data sheet for Admixtures, mineral fillers, 
pigments and Self-Compacting Concrete with 
bid documents? 

You can submit the origin and technical data sheet for 
Admixtures, mineral fillers….etc for self-compacting 
concrete as supporting documents. 

 


